

From: DaCampo, Karen <kdacampo@winchester.us>
Sent: Jan 16, 2025 19:14:25.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: Speaker set 2/14 Nicotine Free Generation
To: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>

Yes I will estimate 18-20 if we're going to invite any health department directors to join. I did ask Gail to have a zoom link for members to join. I'll pick up Panera for morning meeting and Elaine will get some V'day paper supplies.

Thank you,

Karen DaCampo, RN
Winchester Public Health/Health Dept.
71 Mt. Vernon St.
781-721-7121 (O)
kdacampo@winchester.us

[Staying home to prevent the spread of respiratory viruses
winchestercoalitionsafercommunity.com](https://www.winchestercoalitionsafercommunity.com)

From: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:34 PM
To: DaCampo, Karen <kdacampo@winchester.us>
Cc: Elaine Silva <esilva@wakefield.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Speaker set 2/14 Nicotine Free Generation

Hi Karen,

Can you give Maureen an estimate of the # of in person attendees because she said she would bring handouts. I've copied Elaine so she knows that Maureen will be coming. I think that Westford was not in favor of NFG which is too bad because a phased approach doesn't have a dramatic impact on the stores but it helps to prevent the next generation from becoming smokers. I know that I'm preaching to the choir here.

Thanks for your help,

Melissa

Melissa Lowry, MS, BSN, RN
Senior Regional Public Health Nurse
Melrose, Wakefield and Stoneham

mLOWRY@cityofmelrose.org

w: (781) 979-4129

From: DaCampo, Karen <kdacampo@winchester.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:31 AM

To: Gail Johnson <gjohnson@westfordma.gov>; 'Darcy Beall' <dbeall@chelmsfordma.gov>; Elaine Silva <nana5550@yahoo.com>; Ryan, Judith <jryan@danversma.gov>

Cc: Lowry, Melissa <mLOWRY@CityofMelrose.org>

Subject: Speaker set 2/14 Nicotine Free Generation

Good morning,

We have a speaker for 2/14th on Nicotine Free Generation by Maureen Busby. Melissa & I asked her since Million Hearts program hasn't gotten back to me yet. I will get Panera breakfast sandwiches and yogurt/fruits for the program. I can work on presentation in advance so that I can apply for ceu's. Hope we can offer the meeting remotely.

Kindly,

Karen DaCampo, RN

Winchester Public Health/Health Dept.

71 Mt. Vernon St.

781-721-7121 (O)

[*kdacampo@winchester.us*](mailto:kdacampo@winchester.us)

[Staying home to prevent the spread of respiratory viruses](#)

winchestercoalitionsafercommunity.com

The Town of Winchester does not discriminate based on race, color, religion, gender, national origin, age, marital status, veteran status, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, or any other legally protected group. The contents of this e-mail, and any attachments, are the property of the Town of Winchester, and are subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 ****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.**** [CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

The Town of Winchester does not discriminate based on race, color, religion, gender, national origin, age, marital status, veteran status, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, or any other legally protected group. The contents of this e-mail, and any attachments, are the property of the Town of Winchester, and are

subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 ****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:
Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless
the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records
Laws.****